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Ruth Nettles 
.-_--.-.--_c__-._ _ _ _ _ ~  I________- "- 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CC: mwalls@carltonfields.com; dtriplett@carltonfieIds.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; wade-litchfield@fpl.com; 

Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; jbrubaker@psc.state.fl.us; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; miketwomey@talstar.com; 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH; ROBERTSBRENDA 

Tuesday, June 17,2008 4:24 PM 

Subject: Docket No. 080009-El 

Attachments: Citizens' Unopposed Motion to Modify Dates for Filing of Testimony.pdf 

Electronic Filing: 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 080009-E1 

In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Unopposed Motion to Modify Dates for Filing of 
Testimony. 

(850) 488-9330 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request 

Kimberly D. Kirby for Brenda Roberts 
Secretary to Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
F a :  (850) 488-4491 

6/17/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Nuclear POWR Plant Cost Recovery 
Clause. 

DOCKET NO. 080009-E1 

) Filed: June 17,2008 

CITIZENS' UNOPPOSED MOTION TO MODIFY DATES 
FOR FILING OF TESTIMONY 

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the office of Public Counsel, hereby 
request the Preheating Officer to modify the dates controlling the submission of prefiled 
testimony in this docket, and state: 

I .  Currently, Order on Procedure No. 08-0211-PCO-E1 requires Intervenors to 
submit prefiled testimony on July 14,2008. 

2. Citizens have engaged wnsultants to assist them in evaluating the requests of 
Florida Power & Light Company and Progress Energy Flor ib  Inc. Citizens are 
engaging in discovery and are reviewing voluminous documents that they obtained 
from the utilities. Citizens intend to depose employees of the utilities, and have 
already scheduled depositions of Florida Power & Light employees that will not 
wnclude until July 1, 2008. The current schedule does not afford an adequate 
opp&ty to wmplete discovery and prepare prefiled testimony. 

3. The Preheating Conference is scheduled for August 27, 2008. ?he hearing is 
scheduled to begin on September 11,2008. There is sufficient time to provide an 
extension of time of nine days for the preparation of Intervenor testimony without 
prejudicing Staff or other parties, and without impinging upon the dates for the 
Prebearing Conference or the evidentiary hearing. Citizens request the Prehearing 
Officer to modify the dates of the O I ~ R  On Procedure as follows: 

Existinn date Modified date 

Intervenor testimony July 14,2008 July 23,2008 

Staff testimony July 28,2008 August 6,2008 

Rebuttal testimony August 11,2008 August21,2008 

Prehearing Statements August 15,2008 August 22,2008 



4. During an informal issue identification meeting of parties convened by Staff on 
June 16, 2008, counsel for Progress Energy Florida, Inc. and Florida Power & 
Light Company stated they had no objection to this request. 

WHEREFORE, the Citizens of the State of Florida request the Prehearing Officer to 
enter an order granting this motion and modifying the controlhg dates as set forth above. 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 

Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
do The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CEKTLFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 080009-El 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing CITIZENS' 

UNOPPOSED MOTION TO MODIFY DATES FOR FILING OF TESTIMONY has 

been furnished by elechunic mail and US. Mail to the following parties on this 17* day 

of June, 2008. 

J. Michael WallslDiane M. Tripplett 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Post Office Box.3239 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239 

John T. Bu"/R. Alexander Glenn 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post OEce Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 331334042 

R. Wade LitchtieldUohn Butler/ 
Bryan Anderson Brubaker 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard2540 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Lisa BenneWKeino Young/Jennifer 

Office of the General Counsel 
Shumanl Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740 Tallahassee, FIorida32314-5256 

Michael B. Twomey 

Post Office Box 5256 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. AARP 

John W. McWhirter. Jr. 
c/o Mcwhiaa Law Firm 
Florida Power & Light Company 

Tampa, Florida 33602 

James Brew 
Bricdield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 

Washington, D. C. 20007 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 west  TOW^^, 8' FIOOI 

Florida Bar No. 163771 
Associate public Counsel 


